
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify 

Central Yavapai Fire District at (928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting time.  

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Yavapai Fire District 
Board of Directors and the general public that the Central Yavapai Fire District will hold a meeting open to the 
public on Tuesday, January 19, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at Town of Prescott Valley, 
Library Auditorium, 7401 E. Civic Circle, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into 
Executive Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation 
for legal advice with the District’s Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics and 
any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All items are 
set for possible action. 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER I ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. PRESENTATIONS 
A. Swear in Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Local Board Member 
B. Prescott Valley Town Council Report 
C. Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Presentation by HintonBurdick CPAs and Advisors 

 
4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

Those wishing to address the Central Yavapai Fire District Board need not request permission in advance. 
The Fire District Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call to the Public 
due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board members may be permitted to 
respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to review the matter or the 
matter may be placed on a future agenda. 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Yavapai Fire District 
Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion 
is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for 
discussion and possible action.  

 
A. Approve December 15, 2015 Board Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements 
C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements 
D. Approve Purchasing Agreement with Eloy Fire District 
E. Approve CYRTA Facilities Use Agreement with International Society of Fire Service Instructors (ISFSI) 

 
6. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Letters from the Public 
B. Monthly Division Reports from the Fire Chief and staff in regard to current activities of the Fire District 

and the status and progress relating thereto 
 

7. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues 
B. Discussion and Possible Action Related to State Forestry Intergovernmental Agreement 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve 2012 International Fire Code Amendment and Resolution 16-03 
B. Approve Resolution 16-01 and Single Owner Annexation - Mitchell-Lane LLC - Parcel 306-

01-063 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify 

Central Yavapai Fire District at (928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting time.  

C. Approve Resolution 16-02 and Single Parcel Annexation - Nordi LLC - Parcel 306-01-062 
D. Approve Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 Audit 
E. Review and Approve Budget Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017 
F. Discussion and Direction to Staff Regarding Meeting Locations 
G. Discussion and Possible Approval of Yavapai Regional Medical Center Base Hospital Agreement 

 
9. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal Counsel Pursuant to 
A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center Drainage 

B. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal Counsel Pursuant 
to A.R.S. §38431.03(A)(4) Re: Intergovernmental Agreement with State Forestry 

 
10. OLD BUSINESS CONTINUED 

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues Discussed in Executive 
Session 

B. Discuss and Possible Action Related to State Forestry Intergovernmental Agreement Issues Discussed 
in Executive Session 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: SWEAR IN PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM (PSPRS) LOCAL BOARD MEMBER 
 
The Board will swear in new Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System 
(PSPRS) Board Member Lee Beaudette. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 3-A 

Page 3 of 201



P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
2
0
1



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: PRESCOTT VALLEY TOWN COUNCIL REPORT 
 
Town of Prescott Valley Council Member will provide the Board with an update 
on the most recent economic development activity for the Town of Prescott 
Valley. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 3-B 

Page 5 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 AUDIT PRESENTATION 

BY HINTON BURDICK, CPAS 
 
A representative of Hinton Burdick, CPAs will present the Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30, 2015 audit. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 3-C 

Page 6 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
 
The Chairperson shall announce this portion of the Central Yavapai Fire District 
Board meeting as a Call to the Public. This portion of the meeting is for 
individuals to address the Board on any issue within the jurisdiction of the 
Board. The Fire District Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any 
item raised in the Call to the Public; however, individual Board members may be 
permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may 
direct staff to review the matter or that the matter be placed on a future agenda. 
The Fire District Board cannot discuss or take legal action on issues raised 
during the Call to the Public unless item is properly noticed on the agenda due 
to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law.  
 
Any member of the public wishing to address the Fire District Board shall 
complete the Fire District written disclosure form with his or her name on it for 
the record prior to speaking. Thereafter, the Chairperson shall ask those wishing 
to address the Board to raise their hand so they may be recognized. Please 
state your name for the record. In the interest of the orderly and efficient 
conduct of the open meeting, the Chairperson may limit speakers to three 
minutes. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 4 

Page 7 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the 
Central Yavapai Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item 
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for 
discussion and possible action. 
 
A. Approve December 15, 2015 Board Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements 
C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements 
D. Approve Purchasing Agreement with Eloy Fire District 
E. Approve CYRTA Facilities Use Agreement with International Society of Fire 

Service Instructors (ISFSI) 
 
The December General Fund Financial Statements include the payroll direct 
deposit reports, the payroll and accounts payable check registers, income 
statement, balance sheet, cash flow projections, and revenue and expense 
graphs. The income statement and balance sheet are included for the Bond 
Debt Service Account. The bank reconciliation documents are included for all 
financial accounts. 
 
Suggested Motion: Approve Consent Agenda. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Chief Freitag or myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 5 

Page 8 of 201



 

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 
FIRE BOARD 

REGULAR SESSION 
 

December 15, 2015 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 
 

Chairman Rutherford called the Central Yavapai Fire District Fire Board meeting to order 
on Tuesday, December 15, 2015, at 2:00 p.m. at Town of Prescott Valley, Library 
Auditorium, 7401 E. Civic Circle, Prescott Valley, Arizona. 
 
Members Present: Board Chairman Steve Rutherford, Board Clerk Bob Page, Board 

Members ViciLee Jacobs, Darlene Packard, and Tom Steele 
 
Members Absent:  None 
 
Staff: Fire Chief Scott Freitag, Assistant Chief of Administration Dave 

Tharp, Administrative/IT Assistant Laura Mowrer 
 
Others in Attendance: Attorney Nick Cornelius ~ Telephonically 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Rutherford led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
3. PRESENTATIONS 

 
A. Prescott Valley Town Council Report 

 
No presentation was made.  

 
Chairman Rutherford varied the agenda. 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Swear in Local Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Board Members 
 

Clerk Page swore in new Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Board 
Members Ron Williams, Ron Litchfield, and Michael Robison (telephonically). Board 
Member Lee Beaudette was not present. 

 
4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

 

Page 9 of 201



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – December 15, 2015 

Page 2 
 

(This item should have been referenced under Item 3 Presentations.)  
 
Chief Polacek presented the VFW Firefighter of the Year Award to Engineer Jeremiah King 
as there was a scheduling conflict with the annual VFW awards banquet. Engineer King 
was hired fulltime in 1999 and in addition to his normal on-duty responsibilities; he is also a 
member of the Hazardous Materials Team, the Regional Technical Rescue Team (TRT), 
and the Honor Guard. Additionally, Engineer King has been very helpful with the Healing 
Field and has established the Patriot Run this year.  
 
Engineer King thanked the VFW for recognizing the firefighters, and he thanked his family 
for their support. He also recognized the Honor Guard members that were present. 

 
Chairman Rutherford opened the meeting for public comments.  
 
No additional comments. 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central 
Yavapai Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action. 

 
A. Approve November 17, 2015 Regular Session Minutes 
B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements 
C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements 

 
Clerk Page made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Board Member Steele 
seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS:  None 

 
6. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
D. Letters from the Public 

 
Chairman Rutherford commended Laura Molinaro for her dedication to the Special 
Olympics Program and mentioned that CYFD had been a big part of that program for 
over 20 years. 
 
Chief Freitag mentioned the Polar Splash will be held in Prescott Valley on January 16th 
and is a fundraiser for Special Olympics. 
 

Page 10 of 201



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – December 15, 2015 

Page 3 
 

E. Monthly Division Reports from the Fire Chief and staff in regard to current activities of 
the Fire District and the status and progress relating thereto 

 
Chief Freitag stated that he met with the chief operating officer of Yavapai Regional 
Medical Center to discuss the base hospital contract, and he is also considering other 
options to ensure that we are is being fiscally responsible.  
 
Chief Freitag explained that the next accreditation process will require everything to be 
re-written as the Commission on Fire Accreditation International (CFAI) has changed 
their requirements to the 9th Edition. He stated that we tried to get a 1-year deferment 
to allow time for the implementation of the JPA; however, that was not an option for 
CFAI.  
 
Attorney Cornelius joined the meeting telephonically at 2:17 p.m. 
 
Chief Freitag continued and explained that the District was offered a 4-month deferment 
with partial documentation submission. After discussion with Senior Staff, a decision 
was made to allow the accreditation to lapse for one year in order to prepare properly 
after the JPA is in place and to allow for training of additional personnel.  
 
Chairman Rutherford verified that the accreditation does not affect the ISO rating or 
insurance costs.  
 
Chief Freitag explained that ISO and accreditation processes are not connected. He 
stated that we do not lose anything other than a sticker on the engines with the 1-year 
lapse. He mentioned that we plan on continuing the accreditation model moving forward 
with the JPA.  
 
Chief Bliss explained there is an annual fee of about $3,000 and the peer assessment 
cost of $6,000 which occurs every five years for re-accreditation that covers travel 
expenses for the assessors. He agreed that the accreditation process is a good model; 
however, he does not believe we will lose anything with the one-year lapse.  
 
Chairman Rutherford mentioned that when the time comes, staff can ask the Board for 
approval to continue the accreditation process.   
 
Chief Tharp explained that there is a tentative plan to move forward with the electronic 
document program.  He mentioned that the promotional testing process has been 
completed and that as of December 10 Administrative Manager Susanne Dixson is 
responsible for Administration. She will also be assisting Chief Tharp moving forward 
with CAFMA. Chief Tharp mentioned that Admin is short two positions and a third 
vacancy was created with the promotion.  
 
Chairman Rutherford asked for an update on the CAD program. Chief Polacek 
explained that there is no timeline currently for the new system. However, the 

Page 11 of 201



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – December 15, 2015 

Page 4 
 

committee is researching their needs related to the CAD system; Chino and Central 
have already submitted their needs. Other partners are reviewing software and Chief 
Polacek has a meeting scheduled for December 16 to review another software program.  
 
Chief Freitag explained that out of state vendors are also being considered.  
 
Chief Polacek explained that the current capital purchase is being paid off allowing for 
the purchase a new program. 
 
Board Member Jacobs asked how often the CAD system fails. Chief Polacek explained 
that the CAD system does not fail; however, the problems occur when systems are 
updated such as when the consoles were replaced. The hardware was upgraded; the 
software now needs to be updated.  
 
Chief Polacek explained that the goal is to present the request for proposal in the 
spring, obtain approval, install the software, and then train personnel; anticipating all to 
be completed within a year. 
 
Board Member Steele asked for an update on the apparatus that was having engine 
problems. 
 
Chief Bliss explained that the engine in this apparatus is being replaced due to a 
cylinder problem. This apparatus has 128,000 miles on it and the engine was repaired 
under warranty at 64,000 miles as it had a manufacturer defect. The engine is no longer 
under warranty. Board Member Jacobs asked Chief Bliss to approach the manufacturer, 
Cummings Rocky Mountain, again regarding the possibility of replacing this engine 
under warranty. 
 

7. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues 
 

Attorney Cornelius advised the Board that he expects J2 Engineer's report by the end of 
the week. 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
 

B. Election of Board Chairperson and Clerk 
 

Clerk Page nominated Steve Rutherford as Board Chair. Board Member Steele 
seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS:  None 
 

Page 12 of 201



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – December 15, 2015 

Page 5 
 

Board Member Jacobs made a motion that Robert Page be nominated for Clerk. Board 
Member Packard seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS:  None 

 
C. Discussion and Possible Approval of SC Audit and Accounting Services Agreement 

Addendum 
 
Chief Tharp explained that this addendum extends the agreement to Central Arizona 
Fire and Medical Authority (CAFMA) and the expenses may transfer through to CAFMA 
on July 1, 2016.  
 
Board Member Steele made a motion to approve the addendum to professional 
services contract with SC Audit and Accounting Solutions, LLC. Clerk Page seconded 
the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS:  None 
 

D. Discussion and Possible Approval of Addendum to Professional Services Contract with 
Kendhammer & Partners, LLP 
 
Attorney Cornelius explained that this is an addendum to the existing fee agreement to 
allow him to perform work on behalf of CAFMA and to bill Central Yavapai and Chino 
Valley proportionately until CAFMA is funded. He mentioned that both Central Yavapai 
and Chino Valley Fire District Boards would have to approve this addendum. 
 
Board Member Jacobs made a motion to approve the addendum to professional 
services contract with Kendhammer and Partners, LLP. Board Member Steele 
seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS:  None 
 

E. Approve Joint Policies: J602 Appearance and J170 Confidentiality of Patient Information 
 
Chief Freitag explained that a portion of the Appearance Policy has been moved to 
Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG) and the facial hair, OSHA and SCBA policies 
have been clarified. The policies being considered are joint policies.  
 
Chief Tharp mentioned that employees are provided with confidentiality and conflict of 
interest forms annually.  

 

Page 13 of 201



Central Yavapai Fire District 
Regular Session – December 15, 2015 

Page 6 
 

Board Member Steele made a motion to approve joint policies J602 Appearance and 
J170 Confidentiality of Patient Information. Board Member Packard seconded the 
motion. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
AYES:  Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS:  None 
 

9. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal 
Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center Drainage 
 

B. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal 
Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38431.03(A)(4) Re: Intergovernmental Agreement with 
State Forestry 
 
The executive session was not required. 
 

10. OLD BUSINESS CONTINUED 
 

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues 
 
No additional discussion required. 

 
B. Discussion and Possible Action Related to State Forestry Agreement 

 
Attorney Cornelius explained that the agreement has been reviewed by counsel for 
other fire districts, municipalities, and towns; we are waiting for final comments from 
Mike Parrish, legal counsel for the PFFA. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Board Member Packard made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Clerk Page seconded the 
motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele 
NAYS: None 
 
Board meeting was adjourned at 3:06 p.m. 
 

   
 Date 
 
   
 Bob Page, Board Clerk 

Page 14 of 201



Page 15 of 201



Page 16 of 201



Page 17 of 201



Page 18 of 201



Page 19 of 201



Page 20 of 201



Page 21 of 201



Page 22 of 201



Page 23 of 201



Page 24 of 201



Page 25 of 201



Page 26 of 201



Page 27 of 201



Page 28 of 201



Page 29 of 201



P
a
g
e
 3

0
 o

f 
2
0
1



Page 31 of 201



Page 32 of 201



Page 33 of 201



Page 34 of 201



P
a
g
e
 3

5
 o

f 
2
0
1



Page 36 of 201



P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 3

8
 o

f 
2
0
1



Page 117 of 201



P
a
g
e
 1

1
8
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

3
4
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

3
5
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

3
6
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

3
7
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

3
8
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

3
9
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

4
0
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

4
1
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

4
2
 o

f 
2
0
1



Page 143 of 201



Page 144 of 201



Page 145 of 201



Page 146 of 201



Page 147 of 201



Page 148 of 201



Page 149 of 201



Page 150 of 201



Page 151 of 201



Page 152 of 201



Page 153 of 201



Page 154 of 201



Page 155 of 201



Page 156 of 201



Page 157 of 201



Page 158 of 201



Page 159 of 201



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACTPRODUCER NAME:
FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A :
INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL SUBRINSR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITSPOLICY NUMBERLTR (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)INSD WVD

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $JECT

$OTHER:
COMBINED SINGLE LIMITAUTOMOBILE LIABILITY $(Ea accident)
BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS AUTOS
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $HIRED AUTOS (Per accident)AUTOS

$

UMBRELLA LIAB EACH OCCURRENCE $OCCUR
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

$DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-WORKERS COMPENSATION
STATUTE ERAND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
N / AOFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2014/01)

INTER-2 OP ID: PG

01/08/2016

Jackie Ireland
VFIS of North Carolina

P.O. Box 12825

Raleigh, NC 27605

Jackie F. Ireland, Jr.

919-755-1401 919-755-1125

American Alternative Ins. Co. 19720G
International Society of Fire

Leigh Hubbard

14001 C. Saint Germain Dr #128

Centreville, VA 20121

A X 1,000,000
X TR2068883-00 09/15/2015 09/15/2016 1,000,000

5,000
1,000,000
3,000,000

X 3,000,000

1,000,000
A CM1059928-00 09/15/2015 09/15/2016

X X

X 1,000,000
XA TR2068883-00 09/15/2015 09/15/2016 2,000,000

For information only                                                        

                                                                            

                                                                            

                                                                            


Central Yavapai Regional

Training Academy

9601 E. Valley Road

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Page 160 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: LETTERS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
Attached are letters received since the last Board meeting. 

Agenda Item 6-A 

Page 161 of 201



From: Brad Davis  

Sent: Friday, December 25, 2015 10:14 PM 
To: Scott Freitag 

Subject: Wolf Rd. Structure Fire-Family Assistance 
  
Chief, 
We returned to the home on Wolf Rd. in upper Blue Hills last shift on 12/23. E54 (Z. Fields, K. Postula, J. 
Brunk) and myself went up there to check on the family and drop off some Christmas presents for the 
two grand children that lived there. We also were able to give the home owners a $100 Walmart gift 
card courtesy of CYFD FF Charities. Nick Fournier took care of getting the gift card for us. The presents 
were brought to Sta.53 by the Stooks family. Amy Stooks had some gifts that were left over from a 
charity thing they do at the school she works at. She called me on 12/21 and asked how she could 
donate the gifts for future FF Angel deliveries. I asked if she had anything that we could use for the 
children at the Wolf Rd. residence, so we were able to gather a few things for them and the rest of the 
gifts were donated to the FF Angel Foundation at our warehouse for next year. The two children were 
an 8 y.o. girl and a 2 y.o. boy that lived with their mom and grandparents at the Wolf Rd. home. The girl 
was able to get a new bike, a doll, and some other presents. The boy got a football, a rocking horse, and 
some stuffed animals. 
  
On 12/16, this family lost their home to the fire. Half of the home was completely gutted, the other half 
was smoke/heat damaged. They also lost numerous dogs and cats that perished in the fire. They are 
currently living in a travel trailer while they work towards rebuilding the home. They were very 
overwhelmed by not only our generosity, but also that of the community and their neighbors that had 
stepped up to help them. It was an emotional visit on 12/23 and we were so glad we could help them 
out, especially at Christmas time. The resilience and positive can-do attitude we saw from the home 
owners on Wednesday was very inspiring to all of us. 
  
Thanks Chief. 
  

Brad Davis 

Battalion Chief/Paramedic 

B-Shift 

Central Yavapai Fire District      

Office: (928)772-7711 

Cell: (928)642-6756 

 
 
 
Note:   
Chief Freitag requested Chief Davis write this as he felt it was important to share with the Fire Boards.  

Page 162 of 201



P
a
g
e
 1

6
3
 o

f 2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

6
4
 o

f 2
0
1



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RELATED TO TRAINING 

CENTER DRAINAGE ISSUES  
 
The Board may discuss and take action related to the Training Center drainage 
issue.  
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711.  

Agenda Item 7-A 

Page 173 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RELATED TO STATE 

FORESTRY INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
 
The Board may discuss and take action regarding the State Forestry 
Intergovernmental Agreement. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 
 

Agenda Item 7-B 

Page 174 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVE 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AMENDMENT 

AND RESOLUTION 16-03 
 
The 2012 International Fire Code (IFC) amendment and Resolution 16-03 are 
attached for the Boards consideration. 
 
The Arizona State Fire Marshal's office has reviewed and approved the 
proposed amendments. The email is included for reference. 
 
Suggested motion: Approve 2012 International Fire Code amendment and 
Resolution 16-03. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 8-A 

Page 175 of 201



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 
 

2012 International Fire Code Amendment 
 

Resolution No. 16-03 
 

 
CHAPTER 9 FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS  
 
Section 903.2.8 Group R Exception 1 is amended to read as follows: 

 
Exception 1: Group R-3 less than 5,000 square feet unless more than two stories above 
grade. The calculated area shall include all livable and unfinished space, the area of 
any attached garage, and concealed or accessible spaces intended for storage use 
and/or future living space. All attached roofs and overhangs greater than 4 foot in width 
are included in the calculated area.  
  

Page 176 of 201



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-03 
 

A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CENTRAL YAVAPAI 
FIRE DISTRICT AMENDING THE 2012 EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE 
CODE. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Central Yavapai Fire District did, on or about, June 18, 2013, 
adopt the 2012 International Fire Code together with certain amendments thereto; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Central Yavapai Fire District is authorized, pursuant to A.R.S. § 
48-805(B)(6) to adopt a nationally recognized fire code and amend or revise the 
adopted code. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Central Yavapai Fire District wishes to amend the 2012 Edition 
of the International Fire Code to provide for a more uniform practice and enforcement of 
the Fire Code, consistent and together with various other enforcement agencies with 
whom Central Yavapai Fire District may interact; and 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Central Yavapai Fire District hereby amends the 
2012 Edition of the International Fire Code, Chapter 9, Section 903.2.8 Group R 
Exception 1. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this resolution is for any reason held to be unconstitutional; such decision 
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this resolution. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution and the rules, regulations, 
provisions, amendments, requirements, orders and matters established and adopted 
hereby shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after the date of its 
approval. 
 
 RESOLVED and ADOPTED this _____ day of _______________, 2016. 
 
 

  
 Board Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Board Clerk 

Page 177 of 201



1

From: Frederick Durham [mailto:Frederick.Durham@dfbls.az.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:00 PM 
To: Rick Chase 
Subject: RE: 2012 IFC amendment change 
  
Rick, 
Looks good. The change I guess clarifies the whole situation. Any porch or breezeway of the type that worried anyone 
would be covered by this change.   
   

 
Frederick Durham 
Assistant State Fire Marshal 
cell 520‐338‐4425 
office 602‐364‐1080 
fax 602‐364‐1052 
fred.durham@dfbls.az.gov 
  
  

From: Rick Chase [mailto:RChase@CAZfire.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:55 PM 
To: Frederick Durham <Frederick.Durham@dfbls.az.gov> 
Subject: 2012 IFC amendment change 
  
Hi Fred, 
  
There has been a change with the amendment that we submitted to you a while back for review. We did not go through 
with the adoption.  We met with the three building departments that we work with and all of them preferred this new 
wording.  This was basically what our amendment read before we changed it when we adopted the 2012 IFC.  Due to the 
confusion it has created we want to change it to what is highlighted in yellow.  The portion that is crossed out is what it 
currently states and we want to replace it with the highlighted portion. 
  
Thanks again for your time! 
  
Rick Chase 
Division Chief/Fire Marshal 
Central Yavapai Fire District 
  

To avoid inadvertent creation of a quorum and/or a serial meeting issue and to avoid liability for a potential violation of 
open meeting law, do not respond to all or forward to all fire board members from this email, and do not share opinions or 

Page 178 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 16-01 AND SINGLE OWNER 

ANNEXATION - MITCHELL-LANE LLC - PARCEL 306-01-063 
 
An annexation request from Steven Mitchell along with the legal description and 
map of the area are attached for the Board's consideration. This property 
borders State land that in turn borders District boundaries. 
 
Suggested motion:  Approve Resolution 16-01 and annexation of Parcel 306-
01-063. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 8-B 

Page 179 of 201



P
a
g
e
 1

8
0
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

8
1
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

8
2
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

8
3
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

8
4
 o

f 
2
0
1



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 16-02 AND SINGLE OWNER 

ANNEXATION - NORDI LLC - PARCEL 306-01-062 
 
An annexation request from John Moody along with the legal description and 
map of the area are attached for the Board's consideration. The east parameter 
of this property borders Central Yavapai Fire District.  
 
Suggested motion:  Approve Resolution 16-02 and annexation of Parcel 306-
01-062. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 8-C 

Page 185 of 201



P
a
g
e
 1

8
6
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

8
7
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

8
8
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

8
9
 o

f 
2
0
1



P
a
g
e
 1

9
0
 o

f 
2
0
1



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 Audit 
 
The District's auditor, HintonBurdick CPAs and Advisors, presented the Fiscal 
Year Ending June 30, 2015 audit. Staff requests the Board approve the audit. 
 
Suggested motion: Approve Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 audit. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 8-D 

Page 191 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVE BUDGET SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 

YEAR 2017 
 
Attached are the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget Development Schedules for the 
Central Yavapai, Chino, and CAFMA. You will notice that all are identical except 
for the subsequent board meeting times listed for review and approvals of the 
FY 2017 budgets. The reason that all three have been included is to note that 
this year will be unique in that as we are trying to develop the CAFMA budget it 
will be necessary to view the Chino Valley and Central Yavapai Fire Districts' 
budgets separately as well.  
 
Understand that for the FY 2017 Chino Valley and Central Yavapai budgets, 
there will be minimal monthly transactions and the budgets will reflect it. It will 
be the CAFMA budget (and its Board of Directors) that will face the majority of 
the burden to review, scrutinize, and revise the FY 2017 budget. However, it is 
the opinion of the Senior Staff that all board members should be informed and 
educated as to the development process and eventual outcome of the budget. 
The highlighted areas may be adjusted in the future (FY 2018 and forward) as 
they will not be applicable to all the agencies (CVFD, CYFD, CAFMA). Further 
explanation and discussion of the schedule will occur at the board meetings.  
 
Suggested motion:  Approve Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Schedule. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 8-E 

Page 192 of 201



 
 

 
 

December 2015  Discuss Capital Replacement Schedule – Fire Board/ Staff   
 
January  25 1700 hrs All Base Budget changes submitted to Appropriate Chiefs with 
   written justifications 
 
February  1 1700 hrs All Base Budget changes to Assistant Chief Admin  
 
February  08 0900 hrs Senior Staff Discuss Base Budget’s 
 
February 15 1700 hrs PIR’s / special requests must be submitted to Assistant Chiefs 

with written justifications 
 
February      16      0900 hrs Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting – discuss requests 
 
February 16  Obtain Final Assessed Value from Yavapai County 
 
February 16 1400 hrs Board Meeting – Discuss Budget Guidelines/ Fiscal Projections  
 
March      1 0900 hrs Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting – finalize requests 
 
March 07   Senior Staff Discuss Base Budgets and PIR’s / special requests 
 
March 15 1400 hrs Board Meeting – Budget Progress Report, Present Salary & 

Benefit Requests – Labor Representative 
 
April 1 TBD Fire Board Special Budget Workshop -  
 
April 19 1400 hrs Board Meeting – Present Draft Budget 
 
May 17 1400 hrs Board Meeting – Approve Tentative Budget 
 
May 20  Publish and Post Tentative Budget (website & 3 public locations) 
 
June 21 1400 hrs Board Meeting - Public Hearing & Final Budget Adoption 
  
June 22 ASAP Deliver Budget to Yavapai County (Due August 1st) 
 
July             01   Beginning of New Budget and Fiscal Year 
 
August 01  Tax Rate Set by Yavapai County Board of Supervisors 

2016 – 2017 FISCAL YEAR 

 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

SCHEDULE 

Page 193 of 201



 
 

 
 

December 2015  Discuss Capital Replacement Schedule – Fire Board/ Staff   
 
January  25 1700 hrs All Base Budget changes submitted to Appropriate Chiefs with 
   written justifications 
 
February  1 1700 hrs All Base Budget changes to Assistant Chief Admin  
 
February  08 0900 hrs Senior Staff Discuss Base Budget’s 
 
February 15 1700 hrs PIR’s / special requests must be submitted to Assistant Chiefs 

with written justifications 
 
February      16      0900 hrs Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting – discuss requests 
 
February 16  Obtain Final Assessed Value from Yavapai County 
 
February 16 1700 hrs Board Meeting – Discuss Budget Guidelines/ Fiscal Projections  
 
March      1 0900 hrs Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting – finalize requests 
 
March 07   Senior Staff Discuss Base Budgets and PIR’s / special requests 
 
March 15 1700 hrs Board Meeting – Budget Progress Report, Present Salary & 

Benefit Requests – Labor Representative 
 
April 1 TBD Fire Board Special Budget Workshop -  
 
April 19 1700 hrs Board Meeting – Present Draft Budget 
 
May 17 1700 hrs Board Meeting – Approve Tentative Budget 
 
May 20  Publish and Post Tentative Budget (website & 3 public locations) 
 
June 21 1700 hrs Board Meeting - Public Hearing & Final Budget Adoption 
  
June 22 ASAP Deliver Budget to Yavapai County (Due August 1st) 
 
July             01   Beginning of New Budget and Fiscal Year 
 
August 01  Tax Rate Set by Yavapai County Board of Supervisors 

2016 – 2017 FISCAL YEAR 

 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

SCHEDULE 

Page 194 of 201



 
 

 
 

December 2015  Discuss Capital Replacement Schedule – Fire Board/ Staff   
 
January  25 1700 hrs All Base Budget changes submitted to Appropriate Chiefs with 
   written justifications 
 
February  1 1700 hrs All Base Budget changes to Assistant Chief Admin  
 
February  08 0900 hrs Senior Staff Discuss Base Budget’s 
 
February 15 1700 hrs PIR’s / special requests must be submitted to Assistant Chiefs 

with written justifications 
 
February      16      0900 hrs Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting – discuss requests 
 
February 16  Obtain Final Assessed Value from Yavapai County 
 
February 16 1600 hrs Board Meeting – Discuss Budget Guidelines/ Fiscal Projections  
 
March      1 0900 hrs Wage & Benefit Committee Meeting – finalize requests 
 
March 07   Senior Staff Discuss Base Budgets and PIR’s / special requests 
 
March 15 1600 hrs Board Meeting – Budget Progress Report, Present Salary & 

Benefit Requests – Labor Representative 
 
April 1 TBD Fire Board Special Budget Workshop -  
 
April 19 1600 hrs Board Meeting – Present Draft Budget 
 
May 17 1600 hrs Board Meeting – Approve Tentative Budget 
 
May 20  Publish and Post Tentative Budget (website & 3 public locations) 
 
June 21 1600 hrs Board Meeting - Public Hearing & Final Budget Adoption 
  
June 22 ASAP Deliver Budget to Yavapai County (Due August 1st) 
 
July             01   Beginning of New Budget and Fiscal Year 
 
August 01  Tax Rate Set by Yavapai County Board of Supervisors 

2016 – 2017 FISCAL YEAR 

 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE 

Page 195 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING 

MEETING LOCATIONS 
 
The Board may discuss the board meeting locations and may provide direction 
to staff. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 8-F 

Page 196 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF YAVAPAI 

REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER BASE HOSPITAL AGREEMENT 
 
The Yavapai Regional Medical Center (YRMC) Base Hospital Agreement is 
currently under review and will be provided to the Board either within this packet 
or as a separate document as soon as it is available. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 8-G 

Page 197 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 LEGAL ADVICE PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) AND 
INSTRUCTION TO DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO 
A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) RE: TRAINING CENTER DRAINAGE 

 
The Board may go into Executive Session for legal advice and instruction to 
District legal counsel regarding the Training Center / Ace property drainage and 
soil erosion issues. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 9-A 

Page 198 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 LEGAL ADVICE PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) AND 
INSTRUCTION TO DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO 
A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) RE: INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT WITH STATE FORESTRY  

 
The Board may go into Executive Session for legal advice and instruction to 
District legal counsel regarding the State Forestry Intergovernmental 
Agreement.  
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 

Agenda Item 9-B 

Page 199 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RELATED TO TRAINING 

CENTER DRAINAGE ISSUES DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 

 
The Board may discuss and take action regarding the Training Center drainage 
issues. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 
 

Agenda Item 10-A 

Page 200 of 201



JANUARY 19, 2016 
 

TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  January 12, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RELATED TO STATE 

FORESTRY AGREEMENT 
 
The Board may discuss and take action as necessary regarding the State 
Forestry Agreement. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or 
myself at 772-7711. 
 

Agenda Item 10-B 

Page 201 of 201




